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Authenticity of report

\ Vanarsdall, Greg <Greg.Vanarsdall@odrc.state.oh.us>

Wed 4/12/2023 11:39 AM

To: donald faucett@msdh.ms.gov <donald.faucett@msdh.ms.gov>

ﬂl 2 attachments (1 MB)
DOC032223-03222023101341.pdf; Garko Release to Faucett.pdf;

Dear Dr. Faucett,

As a Psychologist working in a correctional facility, | work with an individual by the name of Teri Garko,
DOB 3/20/1975, inmate #W084180. She keeps me apprised of her legal pursuits as she has initiated a
civil case against the department. From her attorneys she has received a copy of an expert witness
report bearing your name (see attached).

Ms. Garko has expressed to me her doubts about this report, thinking that it may have been authored
by an attorney. Ms. Garko however does struggle with paranoid thinking at times. Can you please
confirm for her and | that you in fact authored this attached report?

Thank you for your time and response.
Sincerely,
Greg M. VanArsdall, Psy.D.

Psychologist
Dayton Correctional Institution

From: do.not.reply@odrc.state.oh.us <do.not.reply@odrc.state.oh.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Vanarsdall, Greg <Greg.Vanarsdall@odrc.state.oh.us>

Subject: Scan From Toshiba Scanner 03/22/2023 10:13

Scanned from MFP14189769
Date:03/22/2023 10:13
Pages4

Resolution:200x200 DPI

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MESSAGE!




Re: Authenticity of report

Vanarsdall, Greg <Greg.Vanarsdall@odrc.state.oh.us>
Wed 4/12/2023 12:02 PM

To: donald.faucett@msdh.ms.gov <donald.faucett@msdh.ms.gov>
Dr. Faucett,

Thank you so much for your quick response. Ms. Garko will be glad to have heard from you.
Have a great afternoon.

Greg M. VanArsdall, Psy.D.
Psychologist

Dayton Correctional Institution

From: donald.faucett@msdh.ms.gov <donald.faucett@msdh.ms.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:47 AM

To: Vanarsdall, Greg <Greg.Vanarsdall@odrc.state.oh.us>

Subject: RE: Authenticity of report

--- Originally sent by greg.vanarsdall@odrc.state.oh.us on Apr 12, 2023 10:39 AM ---

| did review her case and did issue a report to her attorney some months ago
At that time | was the CMO for the department of Corrections for the State of Mississippi
| am also an Ophthalmologist with 40 years of experience
message was sent securely using

Zix

Dear Dr. Faucett,



Lv-2012-02-0999 BREAUX, ALISON 04/13/2023 06:52:15 AM MTWA Page 1 of 2
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IN THE SUMMIT COUNTY COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

AKRON, CHIO
SUSAN MILLER, atal,, ) CASE # CV 2012 02 0999
Plaintiffs ; JUDGE BREAUX
V- 3 MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL
AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER, etal., ;
Defendants ;

Matt Fortado moves the Courtfor leave to withdraw as counsel for Defendant Teri Garko
pursuant to Local Rule 7.20. Ms. Garko has been notified by certified mail. Opposing counselare
notified by service of this pleading through the Clerk’s electronicfiling system.

There has been abreakdown of trustand communication between counsel and Ms. Garko
which counsel will at the Court’s request specify. This breakdown makes itimpossible fordefense
counsel to continue to represent Ms. Garko and justifies withdrawal of counsel pursuanttoRule 1.16 (b)

(9) of the Ohio Rules of Professional Conduct. Counsel respectfully requests leave to withdraw.

Respectfully submitted,

s/Matt Fortado

Matt Fortado #0010597
Co-Counsel for Teri Garko
1700 W. Market St. #177
Akron, Ohio 44313

Phone: 330 730 9468

Fax: 330 865 81595

Email: chepenoyon@aol.com

Sandra Kurt, Summit County Clerk of Courts




